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Stinton is the oldest positively dated house in
Queen Anne's County and is one of the earliest dated
buildings in Maryland. It is unfortunate that only
the brick exterior walls remain of the original
structure, and that these are almost entirely stuccoed
and covered with later additions. The date 1722 in the
southeast gable, and glazed chevrons in the northwest

gable are the only early features of any significance
to survive,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Stinton, also known as 0ld Point, is located .
on the north side of Batts Neck Road on Kent
Island, approximately three miles south~of
Stevensville. The house is sited on Batts Neck
overlooking the junction of Warehouse Creek and
Cox Creek.

This early 18th century brick house is
1 1/2 stories high, five bays wide and one room
deep, with flush brick chimneys at either end
of a steeply pitched gable roof. Dated 1722,
it is unfortunate that the building has been
completely gutted by several renovations. The
original form and detailing is fu:ther_pbscured _
by several modern additions, porches, full length
dormers on both facades, and a coat of séucco that
covers the majority of the exterior walls.

The northeast facade, facing the water, is
almost entirely covered by an enclosed porch. A
door in the center bay is flanked on each side by
two large 6/6 windows. A water table is visxble

under the coat of stucco. The roof has been
completely rebuilt and a shed roof dormer window

now stretches the full length of the facade.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

There is no evidence of openings on the southeast

gable, but the only section of wall that is not stuccoed

" is a panel in the upper gable. The brickwork exposed

here is laid in English bond with the date "1722" set
in glazed header bricks.

The southwest facade is éimilar to the water
facade, with five symmetrical bays. The center bay is
covered by a modern entrance addition. A shed roof
dormer stretches the full length of this facade as well.

The northwest gable wall is covered by a modern
two story addition. From the attic of this addition

it is possible to examine the upper part of the north-

. west gable of the original house. The brickwork is

laid in staggered Flemish bond with glazed headers
forming the upper part of a series of chevrons, probably
similar to the decorative chevrons in the gable of

Dixie (QA-202), located nearby.

| The interior of the house has been completely
gutted and rebuilt, from the cellar to the ridge of

the roof. The only original fabric that could be

located besides the brick exterior walls was one pair

- of gable rafters in the northwest end of the roof.

It is not clear why these survived.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Stinton is the oldest positively dated house
in Queen Anne's County and is one of the earliest
dated buildings in Maryland. It is unfortunate
that only the brick exterior walls remain of the
original structure, and that these are almost
entirely stuccoed and covered with later additions.
e The date 1722 in the southeast gable, and glazed
chevrons in the northwest gable are the only
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FlJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

it

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EEIFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / FITLE
Orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Surveyor

SRS P 4

ORGANIZATION RS
Queen Anne's County Historical Society 9/23/80

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

CiTY OR TOWN STATE
Centreville : Maryland

Field Notebook QA-XIII: Recorded October 18, 1979,

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267~-1438
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